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s Stauffer Chemical Com am W

Westport, Connecticut 06881 / Tel. (203) 222-3000 / Cable “Staufchom

June 24, 1983

Mr. G.A. Finch

Attorney

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1547

Dear Mr. Finch:

This letter is in response to the Commission's finding
in the above referenced complaint.

It is the Company's position that Local Union 8767,
United Steelworkers of America, AFL-CIO-CLC request
for information about soliciting wvoluntary contribu-
tions to a political action committee raised several
legal issues, each of which is discussed in our May 9,
1983 letter to you.

The Company believes that because the Union's letter
did not anticipate the legal issues and dispose of
them, the existence of a valid Union request was not
established. If the Union's request was itself in-
sufficient to raise an obligation on the part of the
Company, the Company could not have failed to comply
with any statutory requirements by not responding to
the request.
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Therefore, although Stauffer has responded to the Union,
and the Commission is closing its files on this matter,
we believe that a violation did not, in fact, occur.

Very truly yours,

Withon . Sullinn

wWilliam J.” Berliner
Attorney - Employee Relations

WJIB/ch
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 21, 1983

William H. Schmelling
Assistant General Counsel
United Steelworkers of America
One East Wacker Drive

Suite 1910

Chicago, Illinois 60601-1980

MUR 1547
Dear Mr. Schmelling:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on April 20, 1983, concerning the refusal by Stauffer
Chemical Company; to make available to the United Steelworkers of
America a method of soliciting contributions from its members to
the union's separate segregated fund.

Based on your complaint, the Commission determined on
June 13 , 1983 there was reason to believe that the Cold Creek
Organic Plant of the Stauffer Chemical Company, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(b) (6), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "“Act"), and 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(k), a
provision of the Commission's regulations. The Commission, after
having considered the response by the respondent dated May 9,
1983, concluded that the respondent had undertaken the steps
necessary to meet the requirements of those sections of the Act
and regulations. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to take
no further action in this matter, numbered MUR 1547, and the file
has been closed. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any factual or
legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
Complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).




William H. Schmelling
Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact G.A. Finch, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely,

) -{.’”‘Or»ﬂvf

‘Danny ‘L. McDonald,
Chairman
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 21, 1983

William J. Berliner

Attorney

Stauffer Chemical Company
Westport, Connecticut 06881

Dear Mr. Berliner:

On June 13 , 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client, the Stauffer Chemical Co., had violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), and 11 C.F.R.
§ 114.5(k), a provision of the Commission's Regulations, in
connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file as it
pertains to your client. The file will be made part of the
public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days.

The Commission reminds you that your failure to make
available, upon request, a method of soliciting contributions to
a separate segregated fund from employee members of a union at
cost to that organization is a violation of the Act when any
branch of the corporation utilizes such a method for solicitating
contributions to its separate segregated fund from its
permissible class of solicitees. The Commission acknowledges
that you have now made available a similar method of solicitation
to the United Steelworkers of America.

If you have any questions, please direct them to G.A. Finch,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely,

(>
®‘ 77 g
Danny L/{ McDonald,
Chairman

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

William H. Schmelling
Assistant General Counsel
United Steelworkers of America
One East Wacker Drive

Suite 1910 -

Chicago, Illinois 60601-1980

MUR 1547
Dear Mr. Schmelling:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on April 20, 1983, concerning the refusal by Stauffer
Chemical Company, to make available to the United Steelworkers of
America a method of soliciting contributions from its members to
the union's separate segregated fund.

Based on your complaint, the Commission determined on

» 1983 there was reason to believe that the Cold Creek
Organic Plant of the Stauffer Chemical Company, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(b) (6), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act"), and 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(k), a
provision of the Commission's regulations. The Commission, after
having considered the response by the respondent dated May 9,
1983, concluded that the respondent had undertaken the steps
necessary to meet the requirements of those sections of the Act
and regulations. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to take
no further action in this matter, numbered MUR 1547, and the file
has been closed. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any factual or
legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
Complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).




William H. Schmelling
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If you have any questions, please contact G.A. Finch, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

William J. Berliner

Attorney

Stauffer Chemical Company
Westport, Connecticut 06881

Dear Mr. Berliner:

On , 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client, the Stauffer Chemical Co., had violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), and 11 C.F.R.
§ 114.5(k), a provision of the Commission's Regulations, in
connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file as it
pertains to your client. The file will be made part of the
public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days.

The Commission reminds you that your failure to make
available, upon request, a method of soliciting contributions to
a separate segregated fund from employee members of a union at
cost to that organization is a violation of the Act when any
branch of the corporation utilizes such a method for solicitating
contributions to its separate segregated fund frem its
permissible class of solicitees. The Commission acknowledges
that you have now made available a similar method of solicitation
to the United Steelworkers of America.

If you have any questions, please direct them to G.A. Finch,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sinéerely,

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 :

William J. Berliner

Attorney

Stauffer Chemical Company
Westport, Connecticut 06881

Dear Mr. Berliner:

On . 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client, the Stauffer Chemical Co., had violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), and 11 C.F.R.
§ 114.5(k), a provision of the Commission's Regulations, in
connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file as it
pertains to your client. The file will be made part of the
public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days.

The Commission reminds you that your failure to make
available, upon request, a method of soliciting contributions to
a separate segregated fund from employee members of a union at
cost to that organization is a violation of the Act when any
branch of the corporation utilizes such a method for solicitating
contributions to its separate segregated fund from its
permissible class of solicitees. The Commission acknowledges
that you have now made available a similar method of solicitation
to the United Steelworkers of America.

If you have any questions, please direct them to G.A. Finch,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sinéerely,

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1547
Stauffer Chemical Company

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 13,
1583, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1547:

1. Find reason to believe that the
Stauffer Chemical Company violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 114.5(k).

Take no further action and close the
file.

Approve and send the letters as

attached to the First General Counsel's
Report dated June 9, 1983.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-9-83, 10:08
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-9-83, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION COMMS
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 10463
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT?# . MUR 1547
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION:é /73-/0-15’ STAFF I:BHBER:
G.A. Finch

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: United Steelworkers of America

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Stauffer Chemical Company

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of Stauffer Chemical
Company Political Contribution
Committee and United Steelworkers
of America Political Action Fund

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On April 20, 1983, Local Union, AFL-CIO-CLC (the
"Steelworkers' Union"™) filed a complaint with the Commission
(Attachment I). The Steelworkers' Union represents the employees
of the Stauffer Chemical Company ("Stauffer Co.") at the Cold
Creek Organic Plant in Bucks, Alabama. The complaint alleges
that Stauffer Co. violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6) and 11 C.F.R. §
114.5(k).

The Steelworkers' Union, by letter dated September 21, 1982,
requested Stauffer Co. to provide information regarding the
methods of the Stauffer Co. in soliciting or facilitating the
making of voluntary political contributions. See Exhibit A of

the Complaint. Although Stauffer Co. did make a one-time
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December 1981 solicitation of select salaried personnel and it
does have a payroll deduction system, it did not respond to the
union's request prior to the complaint. Stauffer Co. responded

to the complaint on May 13, 1983 (Attachment II).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Stauffer Co., solicited political contributions for its
Political Contributions Committee from certain employees in
December 1981. These employees received the solicitations in
their homes by mail and could make contributions either by payroll
deductions or by a lump sum payment. No solicitation for
political contributions has been made since the one-time
solicitation in December 1981.

The evidence indicates that there is no dispute that the
Steelworker's Union represents the employees of the Stauffer Co.
and that it formally requested the company to make available to
it the company's methods of solicitation. Stauffer failed to
respond to the request of the Steelworker's Union until after the
FEC complaint was filed (approximately 7 months elapsed between
the time of the request and the time of the complaint).

2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6) requires a company to provide at cost
to the labor organization representing its employees, on written
request, the company's methods of solicitating voluntary
contributions or facilitating the making of voluntary political

contributions.
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Stauffer Co.'s failure to respond for a period of 7 months

seems facially to establish a finding of reason to believe a

violation has occurred. However, such finding is partially
mitigated in that Stauffer Co., in its response to the complaint,
explained that the labor organization's request raised several
legal issues which counsel for Stauffer Co. was reviewing when
the complaint arrived. Stauffer Co. also indicated that it had
complied with the labor organization's request. A copy of the
letter for making the payroll deduction program available to the
Steelworker's Union was attached to the response. An analysis of
this response reveals that the plan offered to the labor
organization meets the objection of 441b(b) (6) in that it
provides a similar method of solicitation,

Accordingly, the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find reason to believe that Stauffer Co. violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6). However, since Stauffer Co. has now made
available similar methods of solicitation to the Steelworker's
Union, the Office of General Counsel further recommends that the
Commission take no further action in this matter and close the

file.




RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Find reason to believe that the Stauffer Chemical
Company violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(k).
2. Take no further action and close the file.

3. Approve and send the attached letters.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A,

Associate General ‘Counsel

3 89 ¢

Attachments:
I. Complaint and Exhibit A
II. Response from Stauffer Co.
III. Respondent's Letter to Complainant
IV. Letter to Respondent
V. Letter to Complainant
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ONE EAST WACKER DRIVE
suITE 1910
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601-1980
(312) 467-1995

od L4

April 20, 1983

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
washington, D.C. 20463

L0

Re: Stauvffer Chemical Company
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (1) Complaint

Dear Mr. Steele:

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (1) and Section 11.4
of the FEC Regulations, the United Steelworkers of America sub-
mits the following complaint against the Stauffer Chemical
Company and states, on information ané telief, that:

(1) The Stauffer Chemical Compary mexes available to its
stockholders or executive and administrative versonnel a payroll
- deduction program to facilitate the maxinc by such personnel of
contributions to the Stauffer Chemical Corpany Political Contri-
butions Committee;

(2) The United Steelworkers of America, as the exclusive
collective bargaining representative of certain non-management
production and maintenance employees at the Company's Cold Creek
Organic Plant, located in Bucks, Alabama, requested the Company
to inform the Union of what methcds of soliciting voluntary
political contributions or facilitating the making of such con-
tributions are used by the Company or by any other subsidiaries,
branches, divisions or affiliates and also requested that such
methods be made available to the Union. A copy of a letter
dated September 21, 1982, from Phillip G. Stanley, President of
the United Steelworkers of America Local Union 8767, making
these requests, in writing, is attached as Appendix A;

(3) The Company has failed to respond to that request and
has refused and continues to refuse to make available to the
Union any payroll deduction plan for facilitating the making of
voluntary contributions to the USWA Political Action Fund;

N"\&L\\\N\\lv\&c e\
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Charles N. Steele April 20, 1983

(4) Such action by Stauffer Chemical Company is in violation
of 2 U.S.C. Section 441b(6) and is contrary to Section 114.5(k) of
FEC's Regulations.

The Union requests that an investigation promptly be made of
the facts set forth in this complaint and that appropriate action
be taken to require Stauffer Chemical Company to make available
to the Union a wage deduction program for facilitating the making
of voluntary contributions to the USWA PAF.

Attached as Appendix B to this letter is my affidavit verify-
ing the facts set forth herein.

Very fruly yours,
(}JJUJ*- tgg;}&44kjlai

William H. Schmelling

Assistant CGeneral Counsel
WHS/am

Enclosures

R s K o) 102




2
J

$89%¢

8 30404

\

>

o, @ L ocAL UNIOMR 8767

‘.0/

(I;AD}.; United Steelworkers of America
e A AFL-CIO-CLC

\\\\\\\\\\‘
e |
w

\y
'('lv

\

\\\\\\\\\\
_? ‘\\Eﬂ S,

- September 21, 1982

Mr. William Ernest, Sr.
Personnel Manager
Stauffer Chemical Campany
Cold Creek Organic Plant
Post Cffice Box 32

Bucrs, Alabsma 36512

Dear Mr. Ermest:

local Unicn 8767, United Steelworkers of rfmerice, AFL-CIO- CLC, represeris
netoers working for your corperaticn, Stzufler Cremical Company, Cold Creek
Orgenic Plant. The Federal Election Campaicn Act Atsncrents of 1976 provide

thats

“"any corperation, includirng its subsifizries, zranches, divisions, @nd
affiliztes, that utilizes a method of sclizitirg veluntary contrikbutions
or facilitetirg the making of voluntary ccntrizuticns, shall make avail-
atle such method, on written remquest enf 2t a2 cost sufficient only to
reimturse the corpeoraticn for the evpinses incurres therehy, to a lahor
crgenization representirg any rmetbers worting for such corporation, its
subsidiaries, kranches, divisions and affiliates."”

The purpose of this letter is to make tr2 written recuest which will oblige
'cu o make available to us the nethods of soliciting voluntary contributicns of
fecilitating the meking of voluntary contrituticns utilized by the corporation,
including its subsidiaries, branches, divisions and affiliates.

t-'ore specifically, we hereby reguest that ycu stzte to us the metheds of
eoliciting voluntary contributions or facilitating the meking of voluntary con-
tributions presently used by the corporation including its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions and affiliates so that we can determine which of these we will also use.
This request is made on the understanding thrat our. correlative rights are quali-
fied by the obligation to reimburse the corporation for any expenses incurred
thereby. We are, of course, prepared to meet that obligation.

P{(\ M\’W"\WX =, ‘e >

EXHIBIT A
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September 21, 1982
Page 2

To minimize unnecessary paperwork, this request is intended to be of a
continuing nature. Thus, if the corpcration, its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions and affiliates determine in th2 future to utilize a methsd cf soli-
citing voluntary contributions or facilitating the making of voluntary contri-
butions, we would expect to be prorptly advised of that action so that we can

‘determine whether to take advantage of any cccrelative rights.

Enclesed ycu will find a copy of the P-T CTcrtrect Chackoff Clzuse as vell
as a copy of the fecercl statute autherizirng th: esteplishmont of and contri-
butions to political acticn funds by labor organizations. I believe that tte
sections of th2 Act which will be of privmary interest to you are S S 441b (b)
(2) (C) and 441b (b) (6).

If you tave any questions concerning this raguest or the 1nfc"ratdon pro-
viced, I will be rerpy to answer them.

Yours vers “ruly,

/s/ Faillip G. Stanley
hilliz G. Stanley
Presicdent. ocal Unicn 8767

United Stze.vworkers of 2merica
AFL~-CIO— CLC

pPs

cc: William Thampsen
Roy E. Brockman

Pvé(\ a Rt Sy A Y
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@] Stauffer Ch"e-mical Co%p?ﬂ%":" U 93

Westport, Connecticut 08881 / Tel. (203) 222-3000 / Cable “Staufchem" 6'_\0/\
May 9, 1983

Mr. G.A. Finch

Attorney

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Hy €l g i

¢t

Re: MUR 1547

Dear Mr. Finch:

This letter is in response to the nctice of complaint
numbered MUR 1547.

The Cold Creek, Alabama plant received a reguest from
the President, Local Union £767, Uniteéd Steelworkers
of America, AFL-CIO-CLC, asking for informetion about
methods used to solicit voluntary ccntributions or
facilitating such contributions. The recuest was for-
wardeé by the Cold Creek plant to the Regicnal office
in Atlanta, Georga. Later, the Tricn's recuest was
forwarded to corporate heacdquarters in “estpcrt, CT.

The form and scope of the Union's request raised several
legal issues, outlined below, which were being reviewed
by counsel when the complaint arrived.

l. Scope of permissible solicitations by union. Under
11 CFR 114.5(1) "....Notwithstanding any other law, any

-method of soliciting voluntary contributions....permitted

by law to corporations......shall also be permitted to
labor organizations with regard to their members." (em-
phasis added) '

While unions can clearly solicit their own members, the
provisions for a union to solicit non-members (such as
executives), as provided in Section 114.6(b), does not
contain the provision "notwithstanding any other law."
Under the National Labor Relations Act, 29 U.S.C. Sec.
151 et. seqg., a union does not have the right to solicit
executive personnel.

-
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The Union's request to Stauffer asked for information about
the methods used to solicit voluntary contributions "......
sO0 that we can determine which of these we will also use.™
Since the Union's letter did not indicate whether solicita-
tion would extend beyond its own membership, it was necessary
for counsel to determine the Company's position on the scope
of permissible solicitations by a union.

2. Check off of PAC contributions - The Union's- request in-
cluded a "PAC Contract Checkoff Clause" (not attached to the -
complaint materials). The checkoff clause raised at least
three legal issues. First, during the term of an existing
labor agreement (July 2, 1981 -- July 2, 1984), the contract
is not subject to renegotiation. Provision for any PAC con-
tributions as a checkoff under the labor contract would have
to be negotiated when the current contract is renegotiated

in 1984.

Second, the proposed PAC checkoff provides no method for can-
cellation of the authorization. (Compare the union dues check-
off authorization, which provides that an employee may cancel
the authorization "......within fifteen days following the
expiration of any such year or within fifteen days following
the termination date of any collective bargaining agreement.."
Article III, Acreement between Stauffer and International Union
United Steelworkers of America AFL-CIO-CLC, Local 8767, copy
attached). Such cancellation provision is included pursuant

to the National Labor Relations Act. Counsel for Stauffer was
reviewing the corresponding neec¢ for cancellation clause with
regard toc any PAC payroll decucticn authorization.

Third, the checkoff clause couléd be subject to grievance/
arbitration provisions of the labor agreement, unless excluded
from that procedure. That too, may require negotiations and
agreement.

The Union's complaint to the Commission does not include the
proposed checkoff language. This allows us to defer concerns
about checkoff language under the collective bargaining agree-
ment. Stauffer has now responded to the Union's request for
information concerning methods of solicitating voluntary con=-
tributions and facilitating the making of voluntary contribu-
tons. A copy of Stauffer's letter to the United Steelworkers
is enclosed. Details of any payroll deduction system will be
worked out with the Union if they are interested in obtaining
this service at cost. Therefore, we believe that the issues
raised in MUR 1547 are moot, and that no further action is
necessary.

Sincerely, cc: J.W. Heptinstall

% 9 /% G.L. Suydam

William J. Berliner :
Attorney -~ Employee Relations RA\'\6‘(-\\\“‘&"3\-X) 'ﬂ"k"
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«4::@—: StauffePChemlcal Comﬁany

Suite 500/ 1775 The Exchange/Atlanta, Georgia 30339/ Tel. (404) 852-1775

May 10, 1983

Mr. Phillip G. Stanley
President, lLocal Union 8767
United Steelworkers of America
c/o0 Stauffer Chemlcal Company
P.0. Box 32

Bucks, AL 36512

Dear Mr. Stanley:

The following information is provided in response to your request
for information about the Company's methods of soliciting volun=-
tary contributions or facilitating the making of voluntary contri-
butions.

i
<,

In December 1981, select salaried employees were solicited to make
contributions to the Stauffer Chemical Company Political Contribu-
tions Committee. The solicitation was made by mail to such employ-
ees' homes. The solicitation offered these employees a choice of

a one-time contribution, or of completing an authorization for pay-
roll cdeductions. Such payroll deducticns were remitted to the
ccmmittee by Stauffer. No solicitaticn has been made since Decem-
ter 1981. No solicitation other than by mail to eligible employ-
ees' homes has ever been made.

3 90

tauffer can make available a payroll deduction program to facili-
ta;e contributions to the United Steelworkers of America Political
Action Fund by members of Local Union No. 8767, if you wish to im-
plement such a program. Details for implementing a payroll deduc-
tion program will have to be discussed in order to establish para-
meters for determining start-up and maintenance costs. If you
wish to proceed with 1mplementatlon of a payroll deduction program,
please let me know.

83040 4

Yours truly,

(8] CHEMICAL COMPANY

i —
. dam
Exnployee Relations Representative

GLS:db

cc: William H. Schmelling, Asst. Gen. Counsel
United Steelworkers of America
One East Wacker Drive, Suite 1910
Chicago, IL 60601-1980

VW.J. Berliner RN ANV IRAMN ) (5 W

J.W. Heptinstall
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

William J. Berliner

Attorney

stauffer Chemical Company
Westport, Connecticut 06881

Dear Mr. Berliner:

On , 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client, the Stauffer Chemical Co., had violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), and 11 C.F.R.
§ 114.5(k), a provision of the Commission's Regulations, in
connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file as it
pertains to your client. The file will be made part of the
public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days.

The Commission reminds you that your failure to make
available, upon request, a method of soliciting contributions to
a separate segregated fund from employee members of a union at
cost to that organization is a violation of the Act when any
branch of the corporation utilizes such a method for solicitating
contributions to its separate segregated fund from its
permissible class of solicitees. The Commission acknowledges
that you have now made available a similar method of solicitation
to the United Steelworkers of America.

If you have any questions, please direct them to G.A. Finch,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely,

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

William H. Schmelling
Assistant General Counsel
United Steelworkers of America
One East Wacker Drive

Suite 1910 E

Chicago, Illinois 60601-1980

MUR 1547

Dear Mr. Schmelling:

3 9 0 ¢

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on April 20, 1983, concerning the refusal by Stauffer
Chemical Company, to make available to the United Steelworkers of
America a method of soliciting contributions from its members to
the union's separate segregated fund.

Based on your complaint, the Commission determined on

. 1983 there was reason to believe that the Cold Creek
Organic Plant of the Stauffer Chemical Company, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(b) (6), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act"), and 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(k), a
provision of the Commission's regulations. The Commission, after
having considered the response by the respondent dated May 9,
1983, concluded that the respondent had undertaken the steps
necessary to meet the requirements of those sections of the Act
and regulations. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to take
no further action in this matter, numbered MUR 1547, and the file
has been closed. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any factual or
legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
Complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

830404
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William H, Schmelling
Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact G.A. Finch, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
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ONE EAST WACKER DRIVE
sSuITE 1910

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601-1980
(312) 467-1995

N

April 20, 1983

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Stavffer Chemical Company
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (1) Complaint

Dear Mr. Steele:

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (1) and Section 11.4
of the FEC Regulations, the United Steelworkers of America sub-
mits the following complaint against the Stauffer Chemical
Company and states, on information and belief, that:

(1) The Stauffer Chemical Comparny mexes available to its
stockholders or executive and administrative personnel a payroll
decduction program to facilitate the makinc by such personnel of
contributions to the Stauffer Chemical Corpany Political Contri-
butions Committee;

(2) The United Steelworkers of America, as the exclusive
collective bargaining representative of certain non-management
production and maintenance employees at the Company's Cold Creek
Organic Plant, located in Bucks, Alabama, requested the Company
to inform the Union of what methcds of soliciting voluntary
political contributions or facilitating the making of such con-
tributions are used by the Company or by any other subsidiaries,
branches, divisions or affiliates and also requested that such
methods be made available to the Union. A copy of a letter
dated September 21, 1982, from Phillip G. Stanley, President of
the United Steelworkers of America Local Union 8767, making
these requests, in writing, is attached as Appendix A;

(3) The Company has failed to respond to that request and
has refused and continues to refuse to make available to the
Union any payroll deduction plan for facilitating the making of
voluntary contributions to the USWA Political Action Fund:;
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Charles N. Steele April 20, 1983

(4) Such action by Stauffer Chemical Company is in violation
of 2 U.S.C. Section 441b(6) and is contrary to Section 114.5(k) of
FEC's Regulations. .

The Union requests that an investigation promptly be made of
the facts set forth in this complaint and that appropriate action
be taken to require Stauffer Chemical Company to make available
to the Union a wage deduction program for facilitating the making
of voluntary contributions to the USWA PAF.

Attached as Appendix B to this letter is my affidavit verify-
ing the facts set forth herein.

Very truly yours,
o A .
William H. Schmelling

Assistant General Counsel
WHS/am

Znclosures




® | ocAL unioR 8767
United Steelworkers of America
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' September 21, 1982

\\

"7’!
3 G
DT

¥

"' ‘l( 210 g\"
Mo

"0

Mr. William Ernest, Sr.
Personnel Manager
Stauffer Chemical Campany
Cold Creek Organic Plant
Post Cffice Box 32

Bucrs, Alabsma 36512

Dear Mr. Ernest:

Iocal Unicn 8767, United Steelvworkers of fmerica, 2FL-CIO-— CIC, represeris
metoers vorking for your corporation, Stauffer Chemical Campany, Cold Creek
Organic Plant. The Federal Election Campaicn Act Amencdments of 1976 provide -
that:

"any corporation, including its subsicisries, tranches, divisions, &nd
affiliates, that utilizes a method of sclicitirg voluntary contributions
or facilitetirng the making of voluntary centributicns, shall make avail-
etle such method, on vwritten remq:est &nd at a cost sufficient only to
reizmurse the corporation for the expinses incurred thereby, to a labor
crcanizaticn representing any merbars werkirng for such corporation, its
subsidiaries, branches, divisions and affiliates.”
Tre purpose cf this letter is to make the written recuest which will coblige
you %o rrar'e available to us the nmetlhods of solicitirg voluntary contributicns of
facilitating the making of . voluntary ccntrituticns utilized by the corporatlon.
including its subsidiaries, branches, divisions and aff:.l:.ates

More specifically. we hereby reguest that you s*ua..e to us the metheds of
soliziting voluntary contributions or facilitating the meking of voluntary con-
tributions presently used by the corporation including its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions and affiliates so that we can determine which of these we will also use.
This request is made on the understanding that our. correlative rights are quali-
fied by the obligation to reimburse the corporation for any expenses mcurred
thereby. We are, of course, prepared to meet that cbligation.




September 21, 1982

Page 2

To minimize unnecessary paperwork, this request is intended to be of a
continuing nature. Thus, if the corporation, its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions and affiliates determine in the future to utilize a method cf solji-
citing voluntary contributions or facilitating the making of voluntary contri-
butions, we would expect to be promptly advised of that action so that we can
‘determine whether to take advantage of any ccrrelative rights.

Ercleosed you will find a copy of the P~T Ccrtract Checkoff Clause as viell
as a copy of the feceral statute euthcrizing thz establishment of and contri-
butions to political action funds by labor organizations. I believe that the
sections of the Act which will be of primary irterest to you are S S 44lb (b)
(2) (C) and 441b (b) (6).

£ you rave any questions concerning this request or the mfomat:.on pro-
vicded, I will be heppy to answer them.

Yours very =ruly,

/s/ Paillip G. Stanley

Philliz G. Eternley

Presicsnt, Local Union 8767
United Stze.workers of 2xerica
AFL-CIO— CLC

-
34
(ol




3 9 |

83040 4

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

R T A S ST R L T s e i i
S S o A O (OS] i T T Ty ¥
L% .
e CHf L8 4
. &
.
)

. ) Ss
COUNTY OF COOK )

AFFIDAVIT

William H. Schmelling, being first duly sworn, on oath,

deposes and says:

b I That he is employed as a staff attorney by the United

Steelworkers of Ameriéa;

24 That he is the author of the foregoing coOmplaint letter
addressed to the General Counsel of the Federal Election Commission
concerning the Stauffer Chemical Company;

37 That the basis of the facts set forth in that complaint
letter, on information and belief, include correspondence from
United Steelworkers of America Staff Representative Roy Brockman,

USWA Local Union 8767 President Phillipr Stanleyv, and USWA Political

. Action Department Director Ernest Post:; conversations with Staff

Representative Brockman and the review of recorcés filed with the
Federal Election Commission by the Stauffer Chemical Company

Political Action Contributions Committee.

i .00 1

Subscribed and Sworn to

before me this Q-tz/day

of April, 1983.




smfir| Stauffer Chemical Comp4{s ™
. Westport, Connectiout 08881 / Tel. (203) 222-3000 / Cable “Staufchem"
May 9, 1983

Mr. G.A. Finch

Attorney

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1547

Dear Mr. Finch:

This letter is in response to the notice of complaint
numbered MUR 1547.

The Cold Creek, Alabama plant received a request from
the President, Local Union 8767, United Steelworkers
of America, AFL-CIO-CLC, asking for information about
methods used to solicit voluntary contributions or
facilitating such contributions. The request was for-
warded by the Cold Creek plant to the Regional office
in Atlanta, Georga. Later, the Union's request was
forwarded to corporate headquarters in Westport, CT.

S 9 |

The form and scope of the Union's request raised several
legal issues, outlined below, which were being reviewed
by counsel when the complaint arrived.

1. Scope of permissible solicitations by union. Under
11 CFR 114.5(1) "....Notwithstanding any other law, any
method of soliciting voluntary contributions....permitted
by law to corporations......shall also be permitted to
labor organizations with regard to their members." (em-
phasis added)

=
o
<
()
M
o

While unions can clearly solicit their own members, the
provisions for a union to solicit non-members (such as
executives), as provided in Section 114.6(b), does not
contain the provision "notwithstanding any other law."
Under the National Labor Relations Act, 29 U.S.C. Sec.
151 et. seq., a union does not have the right to solicit
executive personnel.




The Union's request to Stauffer asked for information about
the methods used to solicit voluntary contributions "......
so that we can determine which of these we will also use."

Since the Union's letter did not indicate whether solicita-
tion would extend beyond its own membership, it was necessary
for counsel to determine the Company's position on the scope
of permissible solicitations by a union.

2. Check off of PAC contributions - The Union's request in-
cluded a "PAC Contract Checkoff Clause" (not attached to the
complaint materials). The checkoff clause raised at least
three legal issues. First, during the term of an existing
labor agreement (July 2, 1981 -- July 2, 1984), the contract
is not subject to renegotiation. Provision for any PAC con-
tributions as a checkoff under the labor contract would have
to be negotiated when the current contract is renegotiated
in 1984.

Second, the proposed PAC checkoff provides no method for can-
cellation of the authorization. (Compare the union dues check-
off authorization, which provides that an employee may cancel
the authorization "......within fifteen days following the
expiration of any such year or within fifteen days following
the termination date of any collective bargaining agreement.."
Article 111, Agreement between Stauffer and International Union
United Steelworkers of America AFL-CIO-CLC, Local 8767, copy
attached). Such cancellation provision is included pursuant

to the National Labor Relations Act. Counsel for Stauffer was
reviewing the corresponding need for cancellation clause with
regard to any PAC payroll deduction authorization.

1 3 9
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Third, the checkoff clause could be subject to grievance/
arbitration provisions of the labor agreement, unless excluded
from that procedure. That too, may require negotiations and
agreement.

304090
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The Union's complaint to the Commission does not include the
proposed checkoff language. This allows us to defer concerns
about checkoff language under the collective bargaining agree-
ment. Stauffer has now responded to the Union's request for
information concerning methods of solicitating voluntary con-
tributions and facilitating the making of voluntary contribu-
tons. A copy of Stauffer's letter to the United Steelworkers
is enclosed. Details of any payroll deduction system will be
worked out with the Union if they are interested in obtaining
this service at cost. Therefore, we believe that the issues
raised in MUR 1547 are moot, and that no further action is
necessary.

Sincerely, cc: J.W. Heptinstall
2 G.L. Suydam

T 9
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William J. Berliner
Attorney - Employee Relations

WJB/ch
Enclosure




Company or the Union or any of their ts
against empoyees because of mem or
nonmembership in the Union.

ARTICLE I
Checkoff

The Company will deduct during the term
of this Agreement the regular U mem-
bership monthly dues, and if owed by the
employee, an initiation fee, from the wages
of each employee who furnishes the Com-
p::iy with a written and signed authorization
card.

!\don(t;:)lyh duestosa:;ll be an amount equal
to two ours earnin an
fro:riate reference od. )E:imduurg‘mmtg:
y dues shall be $5.00.

_ The Company, for each employee who has
signed or shall hereafter sign an authoriza-
tion card, shall deduct from the first pay
tHeck each month the Union dues for the pre-
ceding month and promptly remit the same
o the Intematiomf Treasurer, United Steel-
ggrkers of America, Five Ga Center,

tsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222 initia-
gsnfmdue.um,uddmtedhtho
mpany by the International Treasurer
shall be deducted by the Company and re-
mitted to the International Treasurer of the
Upion in the same manner as dues collection.

A check list shall accompany the deduc-
tfohs setting forth the name and amount of
dues. A copy of said list shall be forwarded
tolthe Local Union Financial Secretary. The
U(r_1§on hereby indemnifies the Company and

3
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agrees to hold it harmless and free from sny
loss and liability at any time arising bzlvh'-
tue of the making of any deduction in ac-
cordance with this Article.

Check off authorization shall be in the
following form:

Check-Off Authorization
FOR UNITED STEELWORKERS OF AMERICA

Date 10_

Company.

Plant

Pursuant to this authorization and
please deduct from my pay each month, while I am
in employment within the collective bargaining unit
in the Company, monthly dues, and (if owing by me)
an initiation fee each as designated by the Interna-
tional Secretary-Treasurer of the Union, as my mem-
bership dues in said Union.

The aforesaid membership dues shall be remitted
promptly by you to Frank S. McKee, or his successor,
International Treasurer of the United Steelworkers of
America, or its successor, Five Gateway Centcr, Pitts-
burgh, Pennsylvania 15222.

This assignment and authorization shall be effec-
tive and cannot be cancelled for a period of one (1)
year from the date appearing above or_until the ter-
mination date of the current collective
agreement between the Company and the Union,
whichever occurs sooner.

1 hereby voluntarily authorize you to continue the
above authorization and assignment, in effect after the
expiration of the shorter of the period, above specified,
for further successive periods of one (1) year from
such date. I agree that this authorization and assign-
ment shall become effective and cannot be cancelled
by me during any of such years, but that I may cancel
and revoke by giving to the appropriate management

4




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

~ Re: MUR /54
NAME OF COUNSEL: Pitham J. Berliner

ADDRESS: ?fauﬁ’er Chemecal Co.
Nyala Farm (-
u}ecl-porl— er 06|

IBLEPHONE: /0.3 ) 223 -/ &4~

=

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

(Lo =tfouse comnsel fov SW@W@-)

Signature

HOME PHONE

BUSINESS PHONE:




Stauffer Chemical Company

Suite 500/ 1775 The Exchange/Atlanta, Georgia 30339/ Tel. (404) 952-1775
May 10, 1983

Mr. Phillip G. Stanley
President, Local Union 8767
United Steelworkers of America
c/o Stauffer Chemical Company
P.0. Box 32

Bucks, AL 36512

Dear Mr. Stanley:

The following information is provided in response to your request
for information about the Company's methods of soliciting volun-
tary contributions or facilitating the making of voluntary contri-
butions.

In December 1981, select salaried employees were solicited to make
contributions to the Stauffer Chemical Company Political Contribu-
tions Committee. The solicitation was made by mail to such employ-
ees' homes. The solicitation offered these employees a choice of
a one-time contribution, or of completing an authorization for pay-
roll deductions. Such payroll deductions were remitted to the
committee by Stauffer. No solicitation has been made since Decem-

ber 1981. No solicitation other than by mail to eligible employ-
ees' homes has ever been made.

Stauffer can make available a payroll deduction program to facili-
tate contributions to the United Steelworkers of America Political
Action Fund by members of Local Union No. 8767, if you wish to im-
plement such a program. Details for implementing a payroll deduc-
tion program will have to be discussed in order to establish para-
meters for determining start-up and maintenance costs. If you
wish to proceed with implementation of a payroll deduction program,
please let me know.

Yours truly,
CHEMICAL COMPANY

“—-ﬁ_‘
' dam
Employee Relations Representative

GLS:db

cc: William H. Schmelling, Asst. Gen. Counsel
United Steelworkers of America
One East Wacker Drive, Suite 1910
Chicago, IL 60601-1980

vW.J. Berliner
J.W. Heptinstall
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

" WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 27, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL g
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Office of Legal Affairs
Stauffer Chemical Company
Cold Creek Organic Plant
P.O. Box 32

Bucks, Alabama 36512

Re: MUR 1547

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on April 25, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your company may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1547. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against your company in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact G.A. Finch, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4060. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

enneth A.
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
- WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 .

April 27, 1983

William H. Schmelling, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
United Steelworkers of America
One East Wacker Drive

Suite 1910

Chicago, Illinois 60601-1980

Dear Mr. Schmelling:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on April 25, 1983, against the Stauffer
Chemical Company which alleges violations of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze your
allegations. The respondents will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By/Kenneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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April 20, 1983

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

10

Re: Stauffer Chemical Company
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (1) Complaint

Dear Mr. Steele:

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (1) and Section 11.4
of the FEC Regulations, the United Steelworkers of America sub-
mits the following complaint against the Stauffer Chemical
Company and states, on information and belief, that:

(1) The Stauffer Chemical Company makes available to its
stockholders or executive and administrative personnel a payroll
deduction program to facilitate the making by such personnel of
contributions to the Stauffer Chemical Company Political Contri-
butions Committee;

(2) The United Steelworkers of America, as the exclusive
collective bargaining representative of certain non-management
production and maintenance employees at the Company's Cold Creek
Organic Plant, located in Bucks, Alabama, requested the Company
to inform the Union of what methcds of soliciting voluntary
political contributions or facilitating the making of such con-
tributions are used by the Company or by any other subsidiaries,
branches, divisions or affiliates and also requested that such
methods be made available to the Union. A copy of a letter
dated September 21, 1982, from Phillip G. Stanley, President of
the United Steelworkers of America Local Union 8767, making
these requests, in writing, is attached as Appendix A;

(3) The Company has failed to respond to that request and
has refused and continues to refuse to make available to the
Union any payroll deduction plan for facilitating the making of
voluntary contributions to the USWA Political Action Fund;

]
PRINTED IN U.S.A.




Charles N. Steele April 20, 1983

(4) Such action by Stauffer Chemical Company is in violation
of 2 U.S.C. Section 441b(6) and is contrary to Section 114.5(k) of
FEC's Regulations.

The Union requests that an investigation promptly be made of
the facts set forth in this complaint and that appropriate action
be taken to require Stauffer Chemical Company to make available
to the Union a wage deduction program for facilitating the making
of voluntary contributions to the USWA PAF.

Attached as Appendix B to this letter is my affidavit verify-
ing the facts set forth herein.

Very truly yours,

VINTIVoN Q-Q)«‘.‘n.]‘
William H. Schmelling

Assistant General Counsel
WHS /am

Enclosures




LOCAL UNION 8767
United Steelworkers of America
AFL-CIO-CLC

3]
September 21, 1982

Mr. William Ernest, Sr.
Personnel Manager
Stauffer Chemical Campany
Cold Creek Organic Plant
Post Cffice Box 32

Bucks, Alabsma 36512

Dear Mr. Ernest:

Local Union 8767, United Steelworkers of America, AFL-CIO— CLC, represents
members working for your corporation, Stauffer Chemical Campany, Cold Creek
Organic Plant. The Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1976 provide -
that:

“any corporation, including its subsidiaries, branches, divisions, and
affiliates, that utilizes a method of soliciting voluntary contributions
or facilitating the making of voluntary contributions, shall make avail-
able such method, on written request and at a cost sufficient only to
reimburse the corporation for the expenses incurred thereby, to a labor
organization representing any members working for such corporation, its
subsidiaries, branches, divisions and affiliates."

The purpose of this letter is to make the written request which will oblige
you to make available to us the methods of soliciting voluntary contributions of
facilitating the making of.voluntary contributions utilized by the corporation,
including its subsidiaries, branches, divisions and affiliates.

More specifically, we hereby reguest that you state to us the methcds of
eoliciting voluntary contributions or facilitating the making of voluntary con-
tributions presently used by the corporation including its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions and affiliates so that we can determine which of these we will also use.
This request is made on the understanding that our correlative rights are quali-
fied by the obligation to reimburse the corporation for any expenses incurred
thereby. We are, of course, prepared to meet that obligation.

EXHIBIT A
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September 21, 1982
Page 2

To minimize unnecessary paperwork., this request is intended to be of a
continuing nature. Thus, if the corpcration, its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions and affiliates determine in the future to utilize a method of soli-
citing voluntary contributions or facilitating the making of voluntary contri-
butions, we would expect to be promptly advised of that action so that we can

‘determine whether to take advantage of any correlative rights.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the PAC Contract Checkoff Clause as well
as a copy of the federal statute authorizing the establishment of and contri-
butions to political action funds by labor organizations. I believe that the
sections of the Act which will be of primary interest to you are S S 441b (b)
(2) (C) and 441b (b) (6).

If you have any questiohs concerning this request or the information pro-
vided, I will be happy to answer them.

Yours very truly,
/s/ Phillip G. Stanley

Phillip G. Stanley

President, Local Union 8767
United Steelworkers of America
AFL-CIO— CIC

enclosures
ps

cc: William Thampson
Roy E. Brockman




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) Ss
COUNTY OF COOK )

AFFIDAVIT

William H. Schmelling, being first duly sworn, on oath,
deposes and says:

Iho That he is employed as a staff attorney by the United
Steelworkers of America;

2. That he is the author of the foregoing complaint letter
addressed to the General Counsel of the Federal Election Commission
concerning the Stauffer Chemical Company:;

3. That the basis of the facts set forth in that complaint
letter, on information and belief, include correspondence from
United Steelworkers of America Staff Representative Roy Brockman,
USWA Local Union 8767 President Phillip Stanley, and USWA Political
Action Department Director Ernest Post; conversations with Staff
Representative Brockman and the review of records filed with the
Federal Election Commission by the Stauffer Chemical Company

Political Action Contributions Committee.

ummduwuﬁ]

Subscribed and Sworn %o
before me this omday

of April, 1983.

Q Wrers

Notary P iic
Lo //
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
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